AGENDA
JAMES CITY COUNTY BOARD OF DIRECTORS
SPECIAL MEETING
County Government Center Board Room
101 Mounts Bay Road, Williamsburg, VA 23185
April 25,2023
1:00 PM
BUDGET BUSINESS MEETING

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

BOARD DISCUSSIONS

1. Fiscal Year 2024 Budget
CLOSED SESSION
ADJOURNMENT

1.  Adjourn until 9 am on April 28, 2023 for the Board Retreat



AGENDA ITEM NO. C.1.

ITEM SUMMARY
DATE: 4/25/2023
TO: The Board of Directors
FROM: M. Douglas Powell, JCSA General Manager

SUBJECT: Fiscal Year 2024 Budget

REVIEWERS:
Department Reviewer Action Date
Board Secretary Saeed, Teresa Approved 4/18/2023 - 11:14 AM



AGENDA ITEM NO. E.1.

ITEM SUMMARY
DATE: 4/25/2023
TO: The Board of Directors
FROM: Teresa J. Saced, Deputy Secretary

SUBJECT: Adjourn until 9 am on April 28, 2023 for the Board Retreat

REVIEWERS:
Department Reviewer Action Date
Board Secretary Saeed, Teresa Approved 4/18/2023 - 11:12 AM



	Meeting Agenda
	Fiscal Year 2024 Budget
	Adjourn until 9 am on April 28, 2023 for the Board Retreat

